REGULAR MEETING OCTOBER 18,2024

The regular meeting of the Long Lake Board of Supervisors was called to order at 5:30 P.M. by Chair David Johnson. Present were: Supervisors Thomas Malloy and Mark Olson, Treasurer Virginia Smart, Deputy Clerk Lisa and Clerk Patsy Olson. Also present were: Bill Shook, Dale Spaulding, Ron Rardin, Larry and Julie Dibble and James Rollie. Pledge of allegiance was given.

Minutes of the September meeting were read. Motion by Mark Olson, seconded by Malloy and carried to approve. Minutes of the Hearing to Vacate Third Street, Paradise Beach were read. Motion by Olson, seconded by Malloy and carried with all voting in favor. Treasurer's Report was given. Motion by Malloy, seconded by Olson to approve, subject to audit. Motion carried.

Road Inspection notes were discussed. Added remove trees from Wiedel Point Road and fill additional potholes on Paradise Beach Road. Holmvig will pick up the brush left in the ditch when the culvert was replaced on Lakeview Drive.

Susan Howell, Mogensen Shores Road, had some trees and brush removed from their property and wanted to know if the township would reimburse them. The township requires approval before work is completed to reimburse the property owners.

Salvation Army donation check has not cleared the bank. Clerk called and was told that there was no record that the check was received. The check will be reissued.

Township officers will meet at 5:30 on Wednesday, October 23 to attend the Crow Wing County Officers meeting at Ideal Township.

Beaver Bounty: Officers will speak with Jim Guida at the above meeting about policy to pay a bounty on beavers.

No Parking Lakeside Road: Will speak with Sheriff Klang at the meeting about enforcement if the road is posted.

Olson spoke with Becky and Travis Wichner about turning around at the end of Mogensen Shores Road. Approval was given to turn around on their property on a one year trial basses.

Butternut Road: There has been no response from Rob Hall if more fill is needed at the intersection of Butternut Road and County Road 144.

Hilltop View Road: Holmvig will remove the ridge from the edge of the road to allow for drainage. He will also do this on Gun Club Road.

Olson and Malloy attended the hearing for the conditional use permit for Brad Baker, Church Road. The request was approved.

Clerk received an email from Janice Bear asking about an access permit for the garage that they are building. Clerk to send form, although no culvert is needed.

Clerk to check with MAT attorney if a .gov website is required.

Johnson to ask the engineer from Bolton and Menk if more advisory speed limit signs are needed for Paradise Beach Road. Suggested that 20 mph signs be put up.

Motion by Johnson to allow and pay the following bills, seconded by Olson and carried.

3259	VISA	Credit card	190.91
3260	Holmvig Excavating	Road Contract	26,185.50
3261	Crow Wing Power	Electricity	80.76
3262	BSKK Law Office	Legal fees	225.00
3263	Mills Property Service	Mow town hall yard	110.00
3264	Salvation Army	Donation	500.00

Motion by Malloy, seconded by Olson and carried to adjourn. Meeting adjourned at 6:50 P.M.

Approved		
	Chair/Supervisor	
Town Clerk		